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Reply to reviewer comments (Francesco Serinaldi/RC1) regarding MS “About the return period of a 
catastrophe” - nhess-2021-86  
 

Dear Dr Francesco Serinaldi, 

Thank you very much for all your effort regarding my manuscript (MS) and the helpful comments, 

notes and advice. I will consider some of these directly in a revision. However, I will also reject some 

of your concerns by arguments. Before, I would like to give following general reflections. 

I aware that my English is poor and awkward. Therefore, I used already the help (proofreading) by 

two colleagues. The outcome of this procedure is unfortunately not good. Besides, I am not in the 

privileged position wot be paid for research and writing scientific papers in Englisch. I rarely publish 

also because I do science with my personal limited resources. Nonetheless, I will use a more 

professional service after a revision. The mathematical notation was already validated by a 

mathematician for the current submission. 

Furthermore, there is no uniformity in scientific writing. The explanation style is extreme short in 

Mathematics compared (e.g.) with social sciences. I am more oriented to the first and prefer sparsity. 

Besides, I was not sure about the level of mathematical/stochastic expertise of the different (and 

fragmented) science communities which deals with natural catastrophes. According to your and the 

other reviewers commends, more mathematical explanations are needed. I will add a subsection. 

However, I don’t want to explain too many details which would be trivial for a student in 

mathematics (may be 3rd semester). A higher level of statistical expertise of the reader is assumed 

what I will mention in a revised introduction. 

In addition, I will change the structure of the MS in a revision. Nevertheless, I underline that there 

are very different accepted or even prescribed structures for scientific papers (e.g., Nature Scientific 

Reports). And I keep the distinction between the new approach (CRP as main result) and technical 

details for the demonstration example. 

My detailed replies to your comments are below. 

Once more, thank you very much for your advice, notes and comments. 

Sincerely, Mathias Raschke 

 

https://www.nature.com/srep/author-instructions/submission-guidelines#manuscript
https://www.nature.com/srep/author-instructions/submission-guidelines#manuscript
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Replay: I will improve the English in a revision. However, I am also convinced that it is acceptable to 

mention the theoretical basis of the new concept in the abstract. Therefore, I will also mention the 

pseudo polar coordinates of extreme value statistics/theory in the abstract of a revision. Besides, the 

term return period (RP) is already common in the NHESS and is frequently used in abstracts. A recent 

example is the paper by Letson et al. 2021. Furthermore, an actual return period is not the same as 

an occurrence probability even though there is relation between both. 

 

Replay: I will consider your suggestions and concerns in a revision. Probably, I will shift a part of the 

current section conclusion in the introduction following a suggestion of the other referee. 

 
Replay: I will consider your concerns in a revision. However, your suggestion is very long. 

 
Reply: Please aware, that the term random variable is mentioned in the previous sentence. 

Obviously, random element is a generalisation and include random variables, Poisson point processes 

and so on. I will not provide a special reference since this is a trivial and self-explaining term and is 

even described in Wikipedia. For more examples, please use google search (catchwords stochastic 

“random element” - more than half a million results). 

https://nhess.copernicus.org/articles/21/2001/2021/
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Random_element
https://www.google.com/search?q=stochastic+%22random+element%22&client=firefox-b-d&ei=FMoCYcXcAsqG9u8PiPqKgAs&start=10&sa=N&ved=2ahUKEwjFtuH_zIjyAhVKg_0HHQi9ArAQ8tMDegQIAhA7&biw=1718&bih=107
https://www.google.com/search?q=stochastic+%22random+element%22&client=firefox-b-d&ei=FMoCYcXcAsqG9u8PiPqKgAs&start=10&sa=N&ved=2ahUKEwjFtuH_zIjyAhVKg_0HHQi9ArAQ8tMDegQIAhA7&biw=1718&bih=107
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Reply: Thank you for the suggestion, I will consider parts in my revision. However, your notation does 

not convince (e.g., equation (3)). In stochastic, one notation is used for the scale of real numbers. For 

example, random variables X and Y have cumulative distribution functions (CDFs) Fx(x) and Fy(x). The 

domain scale is symbolized by x in both CDFs. My current notation was validated by a mathematician 

with special expertise in extreme value statistics and theory. 

 
Reply: I will use your suggested notation (4) in a revision. I will also mention the pages of references 

in the text (not in the reference list since I do not want to list the same literature twice). 

 
Reply: As explained before, random element is a general term in stochastic. And T1 and T2 are not 

random variables. “𝑇 is also a point event” as written in line 54. 
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Reply: I will modify my expression and will not use your suggestion since it is longer. My notation has 

been validated by a mathematician. 

 

 
Reply: Regarding the notation, please see my replies before. May be your misunderstanding of the 

notation the reason for your confusion. In the reversion, I will cite Coles (2001) “In other words, the 

angular spread of points of N [the point process] is determined by H, and is independent of radial 

distance.”. 

 
Reply: I will add a new sub section about Schlather’s theorem/approach. 

 
Reply: I will clarify. 

Reply: I apploogize and will correct. 

Reply: No, the reason is the difference between the sample sizes. For every estimate applies that the 

corresponding standard error decreases with increasing sample size. The samples of the half seasons 

are concerned by the same seasonality as the sample of a complete of two seasons (two years). The 

season is divided according to reasonable physical criterion. The first half is from September to 

December, the second half from January to April. The sub sample of the first half do not differ 

significantly from the sub sample of the second half according to t-test and F-test. 

 
Reply: If the dependence structure/copula is max stable (the same for one or ten seasons or years), 

the corresponding dependence measure (which also parametrise the copula) must be also stable. As 

aforementioned, I will add a further sub section which explains this amore in detail. 
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Reply: I will consider it in a revision. 

Reply: As written in the MS short before equation (13), its parameters correspond with parameters in 

equation (12). In addition, the relation between extreme value distribution and frequency function 

was already presented in section 2.1. I will consider your concerns it in a revision. 

 
Reply: Thank you once again for the helpful notes. I will consider it in a revision. 

 
Reply: I will modify the sentence it in a revision. 

 
Reply: When an equation is presented immediately before a sentence (no new paragraph) then it is 

very likely, that the latter is related to the equation. Why is a justification of the delta method 

needed? The delta method used in many statistical analyses and is well explained, for example, by 

Coles (2001). There are further course books for statistics which explain this approach. However, I 

will reformulate the sentences in a revision.

 

Reply: Even though, we could discuss about the style, I will consider your concerns in a revision. 

 
Reply: Thank you very much for all your advice, notes and suggestions. I will consider these in a 

revision. 
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